FACULTY PROFILE

JANARDAN NAMDEV WAGH

(M. A) (Hindi), B. Ed, NET, SET, Ph. D (Pursuing)

Mobile No : +9403651565 Email: waghjanardan@gmail.com

Address- At/Po Loni Khurd, Misal Chal, Talegaon Road, Tal-Rahata, Dist Ahmednagar Pin-

413713 (MH)

Date of Birth : 19 April,1986

Career Objective: Seeking a challenging profile to use my potentials towards the institutes

Goals and my vertical growth.

Strengths : Good communication skills, positive attitude, self motivated with good

temperament, confident, sincere, team player and ability to adapt to any working

condition.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Educational Qualifications	Discipline	Year	College/University	%	Class/ Grade
NET	Hindi	Dec 2010	UGC ,Delhi	Qualified	
NET	Hindi	Jun 2010	UGC ,Delhi	Qualified	
SET	Hindi	Sep 2015	UGC and SPPU, Pune	Qualified	-
Ph.D	Hindi		Savitribai Phule University of Pune	Pursuing	
B.Ed	Education Hindi/Geo	April 2008	Pune of University	75.25%	1 st Class with Distinction
MA	Hindi	May 2009	Pune of University	66%	I Class
BA	Hindi	April 2006	Pune University	66.72%	I Class
HSC	NA	Feb 2003	P.V.P Junior College, Pravaranagar	67.83%	2 nd class
SSC	NA	March 2001	P.Dr.V.Vikhe Patil Madhyamik Vidyalay, Loni	57.86	Higher II Class

ORIENTATION/ FIP /FDP/ REFRESHER COURSE

- Completed One week Online Faculty Development Program on "E-Content Development" (From 13 April 2020 To 17 April 2020) conducted by Mr. Shaha Rahul A Computer Science Dept. Tuljaram Chaturchand College Of Arts, Science and Commerce College(Autonomus), Baramati Pune 413102 (MAH)
- Completed Online Short Term Program (Online Faculty Development Program) on "Impact
 Of Literature On Youth In Current Situation (Hindi)" of Seven Days (45 contact hours)
 duration conducted by MHRD Faculty Development Center UGC- Human Development
 Center Savitribai Phule University Of Pune, Pune at Pratibha College Of Commerce &



- Computer Studies, chinchwad, Pune 411019from 24/07/2020 to 30/07/2020 under the scheme of Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching.
- Completed One Month online Faculty Induction Programme (Guru Dakshata) Conducted by UGC-Human Resource Development Center, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune From 01/01/2021 to 30/01/2021with 'A' Grade
- Completed 15 Day Refresher Course in 'Indian and Foreign Languages' from 01/12/2021 to14/01/2021 conducted by UGC-Human Resource Development Center, Savitribai Phule Pune university, Pune with Grade 'A'

OTHER QUALIFICATION

- Basic knowledge of computer Completed "Diploma in Computer Accounting and Office Automation" (DCAOA) Sep 2002
- Typing skill Of Marathi, Hindi

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- Ph.D Course-Work-Program conducted by Dept of Hindi New Arts Commerce and Science College, Ahmednagar
- Persuading Ph. D Under the guidance of Dr. Madhavi Bharat Rupwal, Head Of the Dept. of Hindi SMBST College, Sangamner from Dept of Hindi and Research center New Arts Commerce and science College, Ahmednagar

CURRENTALY WORKING

• Janseva Foundation Loni Bk's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole Dist. Ahmednagar. Pin 422604 (MH) From 1st June 2014 to Till Date.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1. Padmashri Dr. Vikhe Patil College, Pravaranagar

Tal: Rahata, Dist Ahmednagar

Designation: Assistant Professor in Hindi (Leave Vaccancy)

Duration: Since 03 August 2009 to 30 April 2019.

2. Arts Commerce and Science College, Ashoknagar

Tal-Shrirampur, Dist-Ahmednagar

Designation: Assistant Professor in Hindi (UG)

Duration: Since 05July 2012 to 30 April 2013.

3. SMBST College, Sangamner

Tal-Sangamner, Dist-Ahmednagar

Designation: Assistant Professor in Hindi (PG) **Duration**: Since 27June 2013 to 30 April 2014.

ADMINISRATIVE EXPERIENCE

- 1. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 June 2014 To 30 June 2015.
- 2. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 3 June 2015 To 30 April 2016.
- 3. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 June 2016 To 30 April 2017
- 4. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 June 2017 To 30 April 2018.
- 5. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 June 2018 To 30 April 2019.
- 6. I/C Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 June 2019 To 29 Feb 2020.

- 7. Vice- Principal Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 1 March 2020 To till date.
- 8. IQAC Co-Ordinator at Janseva Foundation Loni Budruks Arts and Commerce College, Shendi Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar, Pin-422604 From 2018

OPPOINTMENTS/ ORDERS

- **1.** Member IQAC, Head of 7 thCriterian Institutional Responsibilities and Best Practices in Janseva, Arts and Commerce Cllege, Shendi
- 2. Head Dept. Of Hindi Janseva, Arts and Commerce College, Shendi
- 3. Head, Cultural Committee for consecutive 3 years in Arts commerce and Science College, Ashoknagar
- 4. Editor of '□□□□' College Magazine in 2019-20 of Janseva, Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara).
- 5. Internal Senior Supervisor, March/April SPP University Exam in 2015 in Janseva, Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara).
- 6. Internal Senior Supervisor, March/April SPP University Exam in 2016 in Janseva, Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara).
- 7. Internal Senior Supervisor, March/April SPP University Exam in 2017 in Janseva, Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara).
- 8. Appointed Hindi Subject teacher for Internal 1st Semister CAP at P.V.P College, Loni
- 9. Appointed As A Paper Setter For (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-II and Adhunik Bhartiya Bhashaye (MIL) and (T.Y.B.A) Hindi G-III, Prayojan Mulak hindi G-III March/April 2021 Conducted by SPPU, Pune.
- Appointed As A Paper Setter For (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-II and Adhunik Bhartiya Bhashaye (MIL) and (T.Y.B.A) Hindi G-III , Prayojan Mulak hindi G-III March/April 2021 Conducted by SPPU, Pune
- 11. Appointed As A Paper Setter For (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-II and Adhunik Bhartiya Bhashaye (MIL) and (T.Y.B.A) Hindi S-IV, (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-I July/Aug 2022 Conducted by SPPU, Pune
- 12. Appointed as Ex. Senior Supervisor at Akole Taluka Education Society's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagr SPPU Pune Exam July/Aug- 2022 From 20/07/2022 to 06/08/2022
- 13. Appointed as CAP for the subject bachelor of arts 2019 pattern Hindi Bhasha aur Uska Vikas From 06/08/2022 for the examination of Mar/Apr 2022 (July/Aug 2022)
- 14. Appointed as Squad Member for the Mar/Apr2022 (July/ Aug 2022) University Exam From 16/09/2022 to 30/09/2022
- 15. Appointed As A Paper Setter For (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-I and Hindi –SII Adhunik Bhartiya Bhashaye (MIL) and (T.Y.B.A) Hindi S-IV, (S.Y.B.A) Hindi S-I Dec/Jan 2023 Conducted by SPPU, Pune
- Appointed as paper setter for S.Y.B.A Hindi S-I Madhyayugin Kavya Tatha Natak, S.Y.B.A
 (MIL) Adhunik Bhartiy Bhashaen, T.Y.B.A Hindi 3-IV BhashaVigyan SPPU Exam MAY/Jun 2023

PERSONAL PROFILE

Sex :- Male

Age :- 37 Years

Languages Known :- English Marathi Marathi Hindi Speak, Read and Write

Hindi Able to translate into Hindi from Marathi and

vice-versa.

Hobbies :- Reading books and listening to music.

presenting poems,

Singing and Playing Musical Instrument (Harmonium and Drum)

Nationality :- Indian.

Cast :- Hindu-Nhavi.

Category :- OBC

REFERENCES

1. Dr. VAishali Suryakant Rokade

Principal,

Arts, Commerce and Science College, Shendi (Bhandardara)

Tal: Akole . Dist. Ahmednagar (M.S.)

Phone9822599091

2. Dr Pradip Madhavrao Dighe

Principal,

Padmashri Vikhe Patil Arts Science and Coomerce College, Pravaranagar

Phone: 9423787415

R	ESEARCH	PAPER PUBLICATIONS		
Sr	Date	Paper Title and	Conference/Workshop/	Paper Published
No.		Organized by	Seminar	in
			Level &ISSN/ISBN	Journal Name
	8st & 9th	"Jansanchar	NationalLevel Seminar	Ritu Publication
1.	March,	Madhyamon Ki	Printed ISBN-978-81-921250-	10,Sarathi,
	2013	Bhumika	13	Saraswati Colony
		At		Pipe Line Road
		Arts Science &		Savedi
		Commerce College,		Ahmednagar -
		Kolhar		414003
		Tal-Rahata, Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
	23 th &24 th	"Salam Aakheri	State Level Seminar	Sradhha
2.	Octomber,	Upanyas va Stri	ISSN-2320-4494	Enterprises, Nagar
	2013	Vimarsh"	RNI NO	Road, Bid-431122
		AT	MAHAUL03008/13/12012-TC	
		Arts,Commerce &		
		Seience College, Satral.		
		Tal-Rahuri, Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
	21th&22th	"Hindi Ki Vartaman	National Level Seminar	
3.	February,	Patrikaon Ka Yogdan"	Research Paper Reading On	
	2014	At	"Sahityik Partikaon Ka	-
		Ahmednagar College,	Yogdan''	
		Ahmednagar,		
		Tal-Ahmednagar, Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
5.		"Sahityik Vidhayon		Success Publication
	18	mein Anuvad Ki	National Level Seminar	Radhakrushna

	January,	Samasyaye"	ISBN-937-93-5158-305-9	Apartment, 535
	2016	At		Shanivar Peth,
		Shri Dnyaneshwar		Pune -411030
		Mahavidyalay, Newase		
		Tal-Newase, Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
6.	9 th	"Dr.Pushpa Saxena Ke	National Level Seminar	Aradhya
	February,	Katha Sahity Mein Dalit	ISBN-978-93-83171-22-4	Publication,
	2011	Vimarsh"		Kopargaon
		At		1 6
		K.J Somayya		
		Arts,Commerceand		
		Science College,		
		Kopargaon		
		Tal-Kopargaon Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
7	13 ^{th &} 14 th	"Ahmednagar Jile Ka	National Level Seminar	Anubandh
	January	Adiwasi Loknrutya"	ISBN-81-86144-64-1	Publication, Dhayari
	2017	At		Phata, Wadgaon
		PVP College,Pravaranagar		Bk, Pune-411042
		Tal-Rahata,Dist-		
		Ahmednagar		
	19 th &	Swadesh Dipak ke Natak	National Level Seminar	Research Journey
8	20^{th}	'Court Marshal' Me	ISSN- 2348-7143	Swatidhan
	January	Ghatate Jivan Mulya		International
	2018	At		Publication, Nasik
		SMBST		Impact Factor-
		College,Sangamner		3.452
		Tal-Sangamner, Dsit-		
		Ahmednagar		
9	28	"Nagari Lipi	State Level Seminar	-
	February	Sangoshthi"	Research Paper Reading On	
	2018	At	"Bhartiy Lipiya Ek Parichay"	
		New Arts commerce &		
		Science College,		
		Ahmednagar		
		Tal-Ahmednagar,Dist-		
10	10 th &	Ahmednagar "Vaishwikaran Aur	State Level Seminar	Daggarah Jayamay
10	10 th &	Pravasi Bhartiy Hindi	ISSN-2348-7143	Research Journey Swatidhan
	January	Sahitya"	1001N-2040-/140	International
	2020	At		Publication, Nasik
	2020	Adv. M.N Deshmukh		Impact Factor-
		College,Rajur		6.625
		Tal-Akole, Dist-		0.023
		Ahmednagar		
11	17 th & 18	"Hindi Sahity Ke	State Level Seminar	Vidyavarta,
11	1/ & 10	mui Samty Ke	State Level Schillar	viuyavaita,

	January	Filmantaran Ki Vividh	ISSN-2319-9318	Harshavardhan
	2020	Samasyaye"	MAHAUL/033051/2012	Publication, At/po-
		At		Limbaganesh
		Subhash Baburao Kul		Tal/Dist-Beed
		Arts,Commerce &		431126
		Science College, Kedgaon		Impact Factor-
		Chufula Tal-Daund,Dist-		7.041
		Pune		
12	15 th &	"Dalit Sahitya Ki	International Level Seminar	Vidyapith
	16 th	Avdharana"	ISBN-978-93-89925-01-2	Prakashan, New
	February	At		Kalaiwala,
	2020	Changu Kana Thakur Arts		Shahajiraje Marg,
		Commerce & Science		Vileparle(East)
		College, New Panvel		Mumbai-400057
13	14 th	"Nagari Lipi	State Level Seminar	
	February	Sangoshthi"	Research Paper Reading On	-
	2020	At	"Bhartiy Lipiya Ek Parichay"	
		Puna College Of Arts		
		Science & Commerce,		
		Pune		

CONFERENCES, WORKSHOP & SEMINARS ATTENED

Sr.No	Date	Conference/Workshop/Seminar	Level	Organized by
		Title		
	20	Seminar		RBNB College,
1.	February	on	State Level	Shrirampur
	2010	"Sathottari Upanyason Mein		Tal-Shrirampur Dist
		Dalit Evam Nari Chetna"		Ahmednagar
		G		No Andrews O
	ooth A 1	Seminar	NY A' 1 T 1	New Arts commerce &
2.	20 th April,	on	National Level	Science College,
	2013	"Bhavani Prasad Ka Sahity:		Ahmednagar
		Vividh Aayam"		Tal/Dist-Ahmednagar
		Seminar		New Arts commerce &
3.	10 October	on	National Level	Science College,
	2015	"Anusandhan: Pravidhi Aur		Ahmednagar
		Prakriya"		Tal/Dist-Ahmednagar
	10	***		
	13	Workshop		
4.	September	on	University	S.N. Arts, D.J.M.
	2019	"Choice Based Credit Ststem	Level	Commerce B.N.S.
		(CBCS) Implementation for		Science College,
		Arts, Commerce & Science		Sangamner, Ahmednagar
		Program of Colleges affiliated		
		SPPU"		

	14	Workshop		
5.	September	on	University	S.N. Arts, D.J.M.
	2019	"Choice Based Credit Ststem	Level	Commerce B.N.S.
	2019	(CBCS) Implementation for	20101	Science College,
		Arts, Commerce & Science		Sangamner, Ahmednagar
		Program of Colleges affiliated		Sunguimer, immediagai
		SPPU"		
		Webinar		Akshara
6.	2 nd May,	on	Intrnational	Multidisciplinary
	2020	"Hindi Sahitya Mein Vividh	Level	research Journal
		Vimarsh"		Shrimati Padmabai
				Koteje Mahila
				Mahavidyalay ,Bhusawal
	10	Workshop	District Level	Home Science & BCA
	November	On		Women College, Loni
	2019	Bahishal Shikshan Mandal SPPU		Khurd
		Pune		Tal-Rahata, Dist-
				Ahmednagar
7.	20 May	Webinar on	One Day	Smt. P. K. Koteja Mahila
	2020	"Hindi sahitya main vividh	International	Mahavidyalay, Bhusawal
		vimarsh"	Level	& Akshara
				Multidisciplinary
				research Journal
8.	02 May	Webinar On	One Day State	S.M Joshi College,
	2020	" The E-Content Development	Level	Hadapsar Central Library
		Tools & Technics"		and IQAC Cell
9.	10 July	Webinar On	One Day	Dr. Madhukarrao Wasnik
	2020	"21 st Century : Challenges	National	P.W.S Arts and
		before Literature"		Commerce College,
				Nagpur
10	22 May	Webinar on	One Day State	Shri. Shivaji Arts and
	2020	"NAAC Awareness Program For	Level	Commerce College,
		Affiliated Colleges"		Amaravati
1.1	22 11	Waltinger	On a Date	Dent Of Mariell'
11	23 July	Webinar on	One Day	Dept. Of Marathi,
	2020	"Sahitya Aur Bhashantar"	National	English, Hindi K.P.G
				Arts Commerce and
				Science College, Igatpuri

12	11	Webinar On	One Day State	Vishwasrao Ransing
	September	"Aajadi Ke 75 varsh aur Dalit	Level	Mahavidyalay Kalamb-
	2021	Katha sahitya main Chitrit jivan		Valchandnagar.
		dasha evam disha''		
13	30 July	Completed online workshop on	One Day	UGC-HRDC , SPPU
	2022	NEP-2020 "Implimantation	UGC Level	,Pune
		Planunder the component,		
		Reaserch Innovation, Ranking		
		and Integrated Highher		
		Education System."		

PROGRAMME ORGANIZED

Date:

11//	UGRAMMI	0110111 (11111)		
	29 nd & 30 rd	"21 Shati Ke katha sahitya	Organized 2 Days State Level	
1.	January,	mein mulyabodh"	Seminar	-
	2015	At	Research Paper Reading On	
		Arts and Commerce	"Dr. Pushpa Saxena Ke Katha	
		College,Shendi(Bhandardara)	Sahity Mein Mulyabodh"	
		Tal-Akole,Dist-Ahmednagar		
2.	24	Blood Donation Camp	Organized Blood Donation Camp	-
	September	At		
	2019	Arts and Commerce		
		College,Shendi(Bhandardara)		
		Tal-Akole,Dist-Ahmednagar		
3.	06	Hindi Literature Quiz 2020	Organized Online Quiz Series for	
	December		Hindi Literature	

RESOURCE PERSON/ GUEST LECTURER

• Carrier Gidance Lecture to Junior College, Shendi (Bhandardara), Tal-Akole, Dist-Ahmednagar

Place:			
		JANARDAN.	N. WAGH